
From: 

Sent: 

Deirdre Wynn < Deirdre.Wynn@edinburgh.gov.uk> 

12 May 2008 13:28 

To: Tom Aitchison; Donald McGougan; Dave Anderson; Gill Lindsay; Duncan Fraser -

CEC; Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett (external contact) 

Cc: Rebecca Andrew; Duncan Fraser - CEC 

Subject: Tram Report 

Attachments: Edinburgh Tram - final draft.doc 

Importance: High 

Attached is a further draft of the Tram report for the Policy and Strategy Committee tomorrow. 

Please let me have any final comments by close of business today so that the report can be signed. 

Regards. 

Deirdre 

Deirdre Wynn I Chief Executive's Business Manager I Level 2/7 Waverley Court I 4 East Market Street I 
EDINBURGH I EH8 8BG I Tel - /Fax - 0131 469 3010 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 

CEC01352287 0001 



2 

CEC01352287 0002 


